

Submission

1st October 2016

To: The Director,
Industry & Infrastructure Policy,
GPO Box 39,
Sydney NSW 2001



Dear Sir/Madam

Private & Confidential
Request to withhold personal information; name, home & email address

RE: Temporary Ultimo School Permit at Wentworth Park!

1. I am surprised to know that a Permit has been given to the Education Dept. to have a temporary school at Wentworth Park. I use the park regularly - watching team sports. Now I am worried I may not be pushed unintentionally by children during their breaks!
2. So far I am aware there has been no public consultation even though we have a democratic govt.
3. Why taking this massive decision in a rush? Is it too difficult to wait until the Upper House Inquiry recommendations?
4. The new Ultimo School on Quarry Street will have a capacity of 800 children but it is estimated that there will be a need of 1000 places in 2020! There is local land on Wattle Street - Fig Street available which govt. should buy before it's sold out, to build a bigger school for more than enough classrooms & green space.
5. Ultimo Public School children will be taught in de-mountable classrooms until December 2019 which is not suitable environment for learning!
6. (It is better to work out what's more feasible from financial point of view - Wattle Street depot or Wentworth Park!)
The Wentworth was recently updated - cycle paths, I wonder if the Education Dept. is contracted to leave the place as they find it after its temporary use!

decontamination Thanks for your time!

decontamination

Department of Planning
6 OCT 2016
Scanning Room

Yours faithfully,

Sorry about the mess / Tried website but couldn't make it - failed my submission!